



Adjutant General: An Inventory of Its Military Service Record Cards

Copyright Notice:

This material may be protected by copyright law (U.S. Code, Title 17). Researchers are liable for any infringement. For more information, visit www.mnhs.org/copyright.

Name EHLMAN - WALDO JOSEPH

Service Number 140-28-52

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enroll ~~XX~~ Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS-4 MS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U.S.N. -
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 1325 VINE PLACE

Town MINNEAPOLIS

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL DETACHMENT
DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

12-12-17

3-16-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS

140

HEADQUARTERS 3RD
NAVAL DISTRICT

3-16-18

5-1-18

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

194

USS GRANITE STATE

5-1-18

5-14-18

SUBMARINE BASE- NEW
LONDON CONN.

5-14-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING BARRACKS

Remarks: NEW LONDON CONN. 5-31-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge
Place In ~~XXXX~~ City

1-9-19

RECEIVING BARRACKS -NEW LONDON

CONN.

CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Rating at Discharge

W16-III.

Name EHLMAN, Waldo Joseph

Birth (date) 1 Aug. 1898.

(place) Rochester, N.Y.

Enrolled at

Appointed from Minnesota.

Permanent Address (Mother)

Katherine Olive Ehlman,

3600 Park Ave.,

Minneapolis, Minn.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank-confirmed or provisional)

1-10-19:

Ensign

Prov.

Present Rank

Ensign

Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Ensign

Record of Service

Inactive Duty 4-12-19:Nav. Dist. Base, New

Resignation

(London, Conn.

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name EHRENHOLM JOHAN HALFDAN

Service Number

140-27-57

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 7-8-18

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 1 MO. Rate MESS ATTENDANT 3 CLASS

Home Address 4841 VINCENT AVE. SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

HOSPITAL GREAT LAKES
ILL.

7-9-18

8-2-18

MESS ATTENDANT

3 CLASS

126

8-2-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 8-1-19

MINN.

MESS ATTENDANT

Place Inactive Duty RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name EICHHORN CARL HARVEY

Service Number 140-29-47

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-11-17

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 4 MS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. N. R. F.

XXXXXX

Home Address

759 EAST 5TH ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

12-11-17

4-18-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 52

AIR STATION-
PAUILLAC FRANCE

4-18-18

7-12-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 120

SEAMAN 122

LA FAYETTE RADIO
STATION

7-12-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-8-19

Place

Inactivated

TRAINING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

MACHINIST MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name EICHMAN - THEODORE A
 Enlisted ☒ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Enrolled ☒
 Age at Entrance 26 YRS 5 MS.
 Home Address 873 EAST 5TH ST.
 County

Service Number 144-80-31

Date 5-4-17

U. S. N.
 U. ~~S.~~ ~~N.~~ ~~A.~~ ~~S.~~

Rate FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Town WINONA
 State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
 GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-4-17

1-1-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

150

RECEIVING SHIP-
 GREAT LAKES-

1-1-18

7-27-18

SHIPS COOK 3
 CLASS

273

RECEIVING SHIP-
 PHILADELPHIA

7-27-18

8-19-18

SHIPS COOK 2
 CLASS

133

AIR STATION-
 PAUILLAC FRANCE

8-19-18

10-27-18

Remarks: AIR STATION- TREGUIER
 FRANCE.

10-27-18

11-11-18

Date
 Place

Discharge
☒ Active Duty

9-3-19

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK 1
 CLASS

Name EICKHOLT MARIE

Service Number

415-03-94

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION- WHITE EARTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date

8-27-18

Age at Entrance 23 YRS

Rate

NURSE

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

CUMFREY

State

F

County BROWN

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL MARE
ISLAND CAL

9-7-18

11-11-18

NURSE

76

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-16-20

Place

Active Duty

NAVAL HOSPITAL FORT LYONS COLO

Rating at Discharge

NURSE

Name EICKMAN LEO FRANCIS

Service Number 140-30-74

Enlisted

MINN.

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Date 6-7-18

Age at Entrance

18 YRS 4 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

32 NORTH 11TH ST.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
CAMP LOGAN ILL.
RIFLE RANGE GLEN-
BURNIE MD.

6-7-18

7-5-18

7-5-18

7-28-18

7-28-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

157

Remarks:

Date

Discharge 1-25-19

Place

RIFLE RANGE GLENBURNIE MD.

APPRENTICE

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name EIDE - EDWARD SAMUEL

Service Number 140-30-93

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- DES MOINES IOWA

Date 10-7-15

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YRS

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

U. S. N.

U. ~~XXXX~~

Home Address

Town

BENSON

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

4-6-17

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE
2 CLASS

75

PHARMACISTS MATE
1 CLASS

254

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
MATE

255

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19

Place

In ~~XXXX~~ City

USS SOUTH CAROLINA

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF PHARMACISTS
MATE

Name EIDE - JACOB

Service Number 140- 29-85

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 6-24-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS - 2 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXXX~~

Home Address County Town State CASS LAKE MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	6-24-17	8-9-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	69
TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES-ILL.	8-9-17	1-10-18	SEAMAN 2 CLASS	436
RECEIVING SHIP- PHILADELPHIA	1-10-18	2-15-18		
BASE-17 IVER GORDON SCOTLAND	2-15-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-22-19
Place In ~~XXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.SEAMAN 2 CLASS
Rating at Discharge

Name EIDE - JOHN

Service Number 140-29-87

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX

at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-28-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS - 3 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Home Address

Town

CASS LAKE

State

MINN.

U. S. N.

U. S. N. F.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
USS DELAWARE

4-28-17

5-19-17

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

330

5-19-17

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

153

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

71

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-21-20

Place

XXXXXX

USS DELAWARE

WATER TENDER

Rating at Discharge

Name EIDE - RICHARD BENJAMIN

Service Number 140-29-95
MINN.Enlist ~~XXXX~~

at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS

Date 7-30-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS - 3 MS.

Rate

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

GLENWOOD

State

County

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

7-30-17

5-4-18

5-4-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS

275

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 1-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES ILL

Rating at Discharge MUSICIAN
1 CLASS

Name EIK-FRANK JOSEPH

Service Number 140-30-80

Enlisted at NAVY RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINNESOTA

~~XXXX~~

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 31 YEARS 1 MONTH

Rate FIREMAN 3/C

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 675 W. 3RD. ST.

Town WINONA

State MINNESOTA

County

R

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILLINOIS

4-30-17

5-19-17

FIREMAN 3/C

63

U.S.S. WYOMING

5-19-17

5-25-17

FIREMAN 2/C

275

U.S.S. MISSOURI

5-25-17

7-7-17

FIREMAN 1/C

92

RECEIVING SHIP AT
BOSTON

7-7-17

7-28-17

ENGINEMAN 2/C

134

U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON

7-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

COMMENDED BY SECRETARY OF NAVY FOR THE MANNER IN WHICH THEY
PERFORMED THEIR DUTIES AND REMAINED AT THEIR STATION FOLLOWING
TORPEDOING OF U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON 9-5-18.

Date Discharge 5-17-19

Place ~~XXXXXXXX~~ U.S.S. MOUNT VERNON AT HOBOKEN

Rating at Discharge WATER TENDER

NEW JERSEY

Name **EIKENDUSH - FRANK JOHN**

Service Number **140-30-84**

Enlisted
Enrolled

XXat RECRUITING STATION- INDIANAPOLIS IND

Date **2-1-18**

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~

Age at Entrance **21 YRS- 11 MS.**

Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**

Town **JORDAN**

Home Address

State

MINN.

F

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.**

2-1-18

8-14-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 120

**RECEIVING SHIP-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.**

8-14-18

11-11-18

MUSICIAN 2 CLASS 163

Remarks:

Date
Place

Discharge

~~XXXXXX~~

8-12-19

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Rating at Discharge

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

Name EIKOS - RUDOLPH GERARD

Service Number 140-30-88

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 5-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS - 4 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

Home Address 3403 39TH AVE SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
XXXX

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
NEWPORT R.I.

5-12-17

6-4-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

110

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA

6-4-18

6-13-18

YEOMAN 3 CLASS

93

NAVAL AIR STATION-
PAUILLAC FRANCE

6-13-18

7-30-18

YEOMAN 2 CLASS

151

NAVAL AVIATION FORCES
PARIS FRANCE

7-30-18

8-31-18

YEOMAN 1 CLASS

123

NAVAL FORCES-EUROPE

LONDON ENGLAND

8-31-18

11-11-18

CHIEF YEOMAN

71

Remarks:

Date Discharge 5-19-20

Place In ~~XXXXXX~~ RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

CHIEF YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name

Enlisted at
EnrolledAge at Entrance
Home Address

F Served at

EINCK - WALTER THOMAS
 RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS
 18 YRS 4 MS.
 165 WEST 3RD ST.
 County

Rate

From

7-30-18

10-28-18

11-5-18

To

10-28-18

11-5-18

11-11-18

Service Number

140-33-01

Date

SEAMAN
Town
State

7-30-18

ST. PAUL
MINN.
Served as

No. Days

94

10

APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Remarks:

Date
PlaceDischarge
Inc. ~~WALKER~~

6-17-19

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

U.S.N.
U.S. NAVY

Name EINCK - WALTER THOMAS

Service Number 140-33-01

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-30-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 4 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~ F.

Home Address

165 WEST 3RD ST.

Town

ST. PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

7- 30-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 94

TRAINING STATION-
NORFOLK

10-28-18

11-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

USS SUSQUEHANNA

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

6-17-19

MINN.

Place

In ~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **EISENBERG - MARTIN** Service Number **140-31-77**
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-9-18**
 Enrolled **XXXXX** U. S. N. R. F.
 Age at Entrance **24 YRS 2 MS.** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR BAKER**
 Home Address **1823 16TH AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 County State **MINN.**

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
 RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

7-29-18
 11-1-18

11-1-18
 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
 BAKER
 BAKER 2 CLASS

115
 10

Remarks:

Date **XXXXX 12-18-18**
 Place Inactive Duty **RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.**

BAKER 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name EISENMENGER - EDWARD

Service Number 165-57-18

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date 1-8-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 10 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXX F.Home Address 1935 PORTLAND AVE.
CountyTown ST PAUL
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
N.Y.

4-6-17

4-16-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 13

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-16-17

4-18-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 272

USS ARIZONA

4-18-17

6-5-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL
N.Y.

6-5-17

6-6-17

SS MONTANAN

6-6-17

10-12-17

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y. 10-12-17 10-19-17

Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y. 10-19-17 12-15-17

TRAINING STATION- GREAT
LAKES -ILL.

10-9-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

4-1-20

Place

XXXXX
Inactive Duty

NAVAL PRISON-PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name EISENRICH - AUBREY DELBERT

Service Number

140-31-22

Enlisted

Enrolled at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-25-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U.S.N.
U.S.N./R.F.

Home Address

Town

DONALDSON

State

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-25-17

8-17-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

8-17-17

9-25-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

103

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL

N.Y.

9-25-17

10-15-17

SEAMAN

345

SS PAULSBORO

10-15-17

1-25-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL N.Y. 1-25-18

3-8-18

Remarks

USS COLONEL E L DRAKE

3-8-18

5-23-18

ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y. 5-23-18

6-26-18

USS MUNDELTA

6-26-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

2-17-19

ILL.

Place

XXXXXX

TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN

Name EITER - RAYMOND THEODORE

Service Number

140-32-20

Enlisted

Enrolled X *

RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

12-3-17

Age at Entrance

19 YRS 8 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

UNKNOWN.

Home Address

Town

BRECKENRIDGE

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

12-3-17

6-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 60

TRAINING STATION-
NORFOLK

6-16-18

7-3-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 120

RECEIVING SHIP-
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

7-3-18

10-9-18

SEAMAN 153

USS MAJOR WHEELER

10-9-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN 10

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

9-12-19

MINN.

BOATSWAINS MATE

Place

In Duty

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name EK REUBEN THEODORE

Service Number

140-32-49

Enlisted

MINN.

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Date

5-6-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 5 MS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

675 EAST LAWSON ST.
County

Town

ST PAUL

State

F Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

AIR STATION

HAIMBOUEF -FRANCE

5-6-18

5-31-18

5-31-18

6-13-18

6-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

189

Remarks:

Date

~~Discharged~~

12-23-18

VA.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION- HAMPTON ROADS

Rating at Discharge

Name **EK WALTER SIGFRED** Service Number **327-80-18**
 Enlistment at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **10-5-18**
 Enrolled **20 YRS 8 MS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** **U.S.N. R.F.**
 Age at Entrance **2522 EAST 24TH ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**
 Home Address **County** State **MINN.**
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

F	Served at	From	To	Served as	No. Days
	UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA	10-5-18	11-11-18	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	37

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 12-20-18** Rating at Discharge **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**
 Place **Discharge** **UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA**

Name EKBLAD GEORGE EDWIN

Service Number 140-32-63

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 4-24-18

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 6 MS. Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

Home Address 604 WEST MYRTLE ST.

Town STILLWATER

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

F

County

Town
State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING
DUNWOODY UNIVERSITY
RADIO SCHOOL-
HARVARD UNIVERSITY

4-24-18

7-18-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

7-18-18

11-11-18

201

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~

6-28-19

MINN.

ELECTRICIAN

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name **EKBLAD - WALTER ALEXANDER** Service Number **140-32-65**
 Enlis ~~XX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **5-17-18**
 Enrolled **21 YRS 9 MS.** Rate **SEAMAN 2 CLASS** ~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
 Age at Entrance **85 WEST CONGRESS ST. *Born St Paul*** Town **ST PAUL**
 Home Address **8-12-1896** State **MINN.**
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

**TRAINING STATION-
 GREAT LAKES-ILL.
 TRAINING STATION-
 HAMPTON ROADS VA.
 USS WISCONSIN**

5-17-18

9-26-18

**SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 SEAMAN**

**120
 58**

9-26-18

11-1-18

11-1-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ **1-30-19**
 Discharge **USS WISCONSIN**
 Place Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name EKDAHL - HERMAN

Service Number

140-32-71

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 11-24-17

Age at Entrance

24 YRS 11 MS.

Rate

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXX R. F.

Home Address

Town

ZIMMERMAN

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

11-24-17

1-10-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

97

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

1-10-18

1-16-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

255

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

PHILADELPHIA

1-16-18

2-6-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA

2-6-18

2-20-18

Remar USS MAINE

2-20-18

3-15-18

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

3-15-18

4-9-18

USS QUINNEBAUG

4-9-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

6-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

XXXXXXX USS PRINZ FRIDDRICK WILHELM

Rating at Discharge

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Name EKEL - HAROLD CHARLES

Service Number 140-32-81

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN. 2-15-18

Enrolled ~~XXXXXX~~ Date

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 2 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address

Town

WILLIAMS

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

2-15-18

5-3-18⁸

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

106

TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA.

5-3-18

5-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

163

USS ARIZONA

5-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-2-19

MINN.

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2

CLASS

Name EKEN - ALFRED

Service Number

140-32-83

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date

6-15-17

Age at Entrance

23 YRS 5 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXX F.

Home Address

Town

TWIN VALLEY

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

6-15-17

8-8-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 108

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-8-17

8-25-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 151

RECEIVING SHIP-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-25-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 4 CLASS 133

SHIPS COOK 3 CLASS 122

Remarks:

Date Discharge

5-17-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

Rating at Discharge

SHIPS COOK

2 CLASS

Name EKLUND ARNOLD EMANUEL

Service Number

140-33-30

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN.

Date 4-7-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 9 MS.

Rate

HOSPITAL

APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1823 WEST 2ND ST.

Town

DULUTH

State

MINN.

F

Served at

ST LOUIS

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DEKALB

5-2-17

11-2-17

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

AIR STATION- ISLE
TUDY FRANCE

11-2-17

11-11-18

1 CLASS

300

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

181

PHARMACISTS MATE

2 CLASS

102

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX

4-25-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MOBILE

PHARMACISTS MATE

2. CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name EKLUND CLARENCE EDWARD

Service Number 140-33- 16

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-3-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 19 YRS 2 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

856

OSCEOLA ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

8-12-18

10-17-18

RADIO SCHOOL -CAMBRIDGE

MASS.

10-17-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 99

Remarks:

Date XXXXX 2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

HARVARD UNIVERSITY-CAMBRIDGE

MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO 16

Name EKLUND - CONRAD LAWRENCE

Service Number 140-33-42

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 12-14-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MS.

Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 1 CLASS

XXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 2210 5 1/2 ST.

SOUTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

10-22-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
1 CLASS

332

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~ 3-22-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES

ILL.

Rating at Discharge

HOSPITAL
APPRENTICE 1
CLASS

Name EKLUND - ERNEST BENJAMIN

Service Number 114-89-95

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- ST PAUL MINN.

Date 3-27-17

Enrolled

XXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address S

County

Town

STILLWATER

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
HEADQUARTERS 33RD
NAVAL DISTRICT
SECTION BASE-6
BROOKLYN N.Y.
US SUB CHASER-85

7-31-17

10-24-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

482

10-24-17

11-20-17

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

102

11-20-17

2-17-18

2-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

7-30-19

Place

Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL

DISTRICT.

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name **EKLUND - GUST EDWIN** Service Number **140-33-48**
 Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **7-9-18**
 Enrolled **XX** Rate **LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE** U. **XXXX**
 Age at Entrance **27 YRS 11 MS.** Town **WATERTOWN** U. S. N. R. F. **AVIATION**
 Home Address State **MINN.**

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

7-9-18

11-11-18

**LANDSMAN FOR
 CARPENTERS
 MATE AVIATION
 LANDSMAN FOR
 SHIPS COOK**

54

71

Remarks:

Date **XXXXXX 12-19-18** MINN. SHIPS COOK
 Place Inactive Duty **DUNWOODY INSTITUTE- MINNEAPOLIS** Rating at Discharge **3 CLASS**

Name **EKMAN - EDGAR JOHN**Service Number **140-33-61**Enlist ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**Enrolled Date **6-22-18**Age at Entrance **27 YRS 1 MO.** Rate **YEOMAN 3 CLASS**~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **2428 23RD AVE. SOUTH** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**

State

MINN.**F**

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.****7-9-18****8-31-18****YEOMAN 3 CLASS****142****RECEIVING SHIP-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.****8-31-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-8-18****ILL.****YEOMAN 3 CLASS**Place **Inactive Duty****RECEIVING SHIP- GREAT LAKES**

Rating at Discharge

Name EKMAN ROY HENRY

Service Number 140-33-65

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at

Enrolled

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-9-17

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 7 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXX.

Home Address

2254 COMO AVE. WEST

Town

ST PAUL

State

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS
TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-9-17

7-18-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 115

7-18-17

12-23-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 212

TRAINING CAMP-

CHARLESTON S.C.

12-23-17

2-28-18

SEAMAN 183

NAVAL AIR STATION-
MIAMI FLA.

2-28-18

11-11-18

COXSWAIN 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

2-12-19

ILL.

COXSWAIN

Place

XXXXXX

TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES

Rating at Discharge

Name EKRIN - IVOR ANDREAS PEDERSON

Service Number 140-33-77

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION- SEATTLE WASH.

Enrolled

Date 7-5-18

Age at Entrance 29 YRS 2 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR CARPENTERS MATE

XXX.

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town APPLETON

AVIATION

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP-

CHARLESTON S.C.
AVIATION MECHANIC

8-21-18

9-15-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

SCHOOL- BUFFALO N.Y. 9-15-18

11-11-18

129

Remarks:

Date Discharge

11-14-19

Place

XXXXXX

RECEIVING SHIP-PUGET SOUND

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS
MATE

Name **EKSTROM-ERNEST EDWARD**

Service Number

140-34-05

Enlistment

at

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-**MINN**

Enrolled

Date

7-9-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS**7 MOS**

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR MACHINIST MATEXXXXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2837 28TH AVE. SOUTH

Town

State

**MINNEAPOLIS
MINN.****F**

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS-MINN.****7-9-18****11-11-18****LANDSMAN FOR MA-
CHINIST MATE****125**

Remarks:

Date

Place

XXXXXXXX

Inactive Duty

9-20-19**RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS****MINN.****MACHINIST MATE****2 CLASS**

Rating at Discharge

Name ELBERS HENRY VALENTINE

Service Number 140-34-85

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-15-18

Age at Entrance 22 YRS 3 MS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MARSHALL

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.
RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.
USS ANTIGONE

5-21-18

7-1-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

180

7-1-18

7-9-18

7-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX 12-3-18

Place

Inactive Duty USS ANTIGONE

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ELDER - DAVID

Service Number 140-35-87

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 8 MS.

Rate

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

Home Address

180 THOMAS ST.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP
SEATTLE WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
PLUMBER & FITTER57
102

Remarks:

Date

XXXXX
Discharge

1-24-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge

PLUMBER & FITTER

Name ELDER - JAMES SECORD

Service Number 140-36-16

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- DULUTH MINN.

Enrolled

Date 4-4-17

Age at Entrance 19 YRS

Rate QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

U. S. MCC
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address 617 2ND ST.
CountyTown DULUTH
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS MASSACHUSETTS

6-16-17

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

270

QUARTERMASTER

1 CLASS

314

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 3-18-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS MASSACHUSETTS

Rating at Discharge

QUARTERMASTER
1 CLASS

Name ELDRED - EDMUND LEON

Service Number 140-36-15

Enlisted

MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Date 2-6-14

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 5 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address

Town

MONTEVIDEO

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS VESTAL

4-6-17

11-6-17

MUSICIAN 1 CLASS

390

DISCHARGED 11-6-17

1ST MUSICIAN

194

REENLISTED 11-7-17

USS VESTAL

USS VESTAL

11-7-17

1-16-18

USS SOLACE

1-16-18

1-21-18

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

NORFOLK

1-21-18

1-25-18

Remarks: USS VESTAL

1-25-18

5-28-18

USS SUPPLY

5-28-18

11-11-18

Date Discharge 7-24-20

Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS COLUMBIA

1ST MUSICIAN

Rating at Discharge

Name ELDRED - MELVIN GORDON

Service Number 140-36-30

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 3-16-16

Age at Entrance 17 YRS 11 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~U. S. N. F.~~

Home Address BOX 129

Town ORTONVILLE

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS VERMONT

4-29-17

8-24-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

564

NAVAL PRISON-
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

8-24-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-3-19

Place ~~XXXXXX~~

NAVAL PRISON-PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name **ELLEFSEN - ELDEN EMERY NORMAN** Service Number **140-38-12**
 Enlisted at **RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN** Date **4-21-17**
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance **17 YRS 8 MS.** Town **ELY**
 Home Address State **MINN.**
 F County Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

4-21-17

4-26-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 60

TRAINING CAMP-
PORTSMOUTH N.H.

4-26-17

6-28-17

SEAMAN 509

USS CONNECTICUT

6-28-17

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge **8-16-20**
 Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ **US SUBMARINE A-11**

Rating at Discharge **SEAMAN**

Name ELFENBEIN JACOB ASHER

Service Number

140-37-56

Enlist~~ed~~

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-9-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 1 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. XXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE

7-15-18

8-22-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RADIO SCHOOL- HARVARD
UNIVERSITY

8-22-18

9-9-18

ELECTRICIAN RADIO 125

NAVAL HOSPITAL-
CHELSEA MASS.

9-9-18

9-28-18

RADIO SCHOOL- HARVARD
UNIVERSITY

9-28-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

7-20-20

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

HEADQUARTERS 9TH 10TH 11TH

NAVAL DISTRICTS

LANDSMAN FOR

Rating at Discharge

ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name ELFSTROM - HENRY WILLIAM

Service Number 140-37-76

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION- LINESTROM

MINN.

Enrolled

Date 3-20-17

XXXXX
U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YRS 6 MS.

Rate OILER

Town CHICAGO CITY

Home Address

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS DEKALB

6-30-17

10-31-18

OILER

584

NAVAL HOSPITAL-N.Y.

10-31-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX
Discharge

8-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS GREAT NORTHERN

Rating at Discharge

ENGINE MAN 1

CLASS

Name ELG FREDERICK ELMER

Service Number 140-33-36

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 5-25-18

Age at Entrance

21 YRS 8 MS.

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

XXXXXX

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

2702 UNIVERSITY AVE S.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-25-18

11-11-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE
2 CLASS

170

Remarks:

Date Discharge

9-24-19

Place XXXXXX

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

PHARMACISTS
MATE 3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ELIASON - ARTHUR

Service Number 140-34-40

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-5-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YRS 4 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR BAKER

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 3459 10TH ST SOUTH
CountyTown MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.5-6-18
9-6-189-6-18
11-11-18LANDSMANN FOR
BAKER
BAKER 2 CLASS118
71

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXX~~ 11-22-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECEIVING SHIP- NEW ORLEANS LA.

Rating at Discharge

BAKER 2 CLASS

Name **ELIASON, John** Service Number **140-34-46**
~~XXXXXX~~ at **Navy Recruiting Station, Minneapolis, Minn.** Date **7-8-18**
 Enrolled **Landsman for Machinist's Mate** Branch of service ~~XXXXXX~~ **U.S. N. R. F.**
 Rate **Hankinson, North Dakota** Date **7-29-98** Color **white**
 Born at **617 West Holmes St., Detroit, Minnesota.**
 Home address: **617 West Holmes St., Detroit, Minnesota.**
 Served on active duty From To Served as From To

Dunwoody Naval Training	7-12-18	1-10-19	Lds.M.M.	7-12-18	1- 9-19
Schools, Minneapolis, Minn.	1-11-19	1-18-19	F.3c.	1-10-19	6-30-19
Receiving Ship, New York.	1-19-19	9-19-19	F.2c.	7- 1-19	9-23-19
U.S.S. SEATTLE					
Navy Recruiting Station,	9-20-19	9-23-19			
Minneapolis, Minn.					
Released from active duty	9-23-19				

Honorable Discharge 30 September 1921 from the Ninth Naval District,
 Great Lakes, Ill., as Fireman second class.

Name ELKE - HAROLD WILLIAM

Service Number 140-35-34

Enlisted

MINN.

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Enrolled

Date 3-16-15

Age at Entrance

17 YS 6 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

Town

CHASKA

U. S. N.
U. ~~XXXX~~F.

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

USS NEW HAMPSHIRE

4-6-17

7-7-17

USS MAC DONOUGH

7-7-17

6-24-18

SEAMAN

63

DISCHARGED 6-24-18

REENLISTED USS MAC DONOUGH

6-25-18

USS MAC DONOUGH

6-25-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

157

3 CLASS

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

188

QUARTERMASTER

3 CLASS

136

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

7-18-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~

USS MAC DONOUGH

QUARTERMASTER

Rating at Discharge

1 CLASS

Name ELLANSON - ALTON RAY

Service Number 140-35-66

Enlistment ~~XXXX~~Enrolled ~~XX~~

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

Date

6-5-18

Age at Entrance

20 YRS 10 MS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

MARIETTA

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP-
SEATTLE WASH.

6-5-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

159

Remarks:

Date

~~XXXX~~

2-10-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASHINGTON

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ELLEFSON JOHN EDWARD

Service Number

140-38-22

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

6-15-18

Age at Entrance

25 YRS 3 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

U. S. XXXXX

Home Address

Town

BAKER

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

6-15-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

70

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

79

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-5-19

MINN.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

In XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ELLENSTEIN - LOUIS MAURICE

Service Number 140-38-54

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION - MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 12-12-17

Age at Entrance 23 YRS 9 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

U. S. N.
~~U.S.N.~~

Home Address 18 WEST 33RD ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

County

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

12-12-17

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

327

7

Remarks:

Date Discharge 4-21-19

Place Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION- GREAT LAKES

ILL.

STORE KEEPER
3 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ELLERY - ERNEST SAMUEL

Service Number

140-39-13

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-15-17

Age at Entrance 21 YRS

Rate

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS

U. S. N.

XXXXX.

Home Address

Town

ST PAUL PARK

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served at MINN.

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

5-15-17

2-4-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

2 CLASS

262

NAVAL HOSPITAL-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

2-4-18

7-25-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

1 CLASS

120

MARINE BARRACKS
QUANTICO VA.

7-25-18

11-11-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

3 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-22-19

MINN.

PHARMACISTS

Place Inactive XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

MATE 2 CLASS

Name ELLIOTT LESLIE PAUL

Service Number 140-42-00

Enlistment

Enrolled at

RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-13-18

Age at Entrance 21 YS 11 MS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXX N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

F

2700 BENJAMIN ST N.E.

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL

7-13-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

121

Remarks:

Date XXXXXX 5-7-19

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION GREAT LAKES ILL Rating at Discharge

Name ELLIOTT- MARK

Service Number 140-42-30

Enlistment ~~XXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 4-12-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YRS 10 MOS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

~~XXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town
StateVARGINIA
MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY

RESERVE CHICAGO ILL

9-14-18

10-17-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

213

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESER

VE CLEVELAND OHIO

10-17-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXXXX~~ 2-10-19

QUARTERMASTER 2 CLASS

Place Inactive Duty J

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

Name ELLIS- GILBERT LORENZO

Service Number 140-44-28

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 7-30-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

1486 VAN BUREN ST

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION

GREAT LAKES ILL

7-30-18

10-28-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 94

TRAINING STATION

NORFOLK VA.

10-28-18

11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

USS SUSQUEHANNA

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-19-20 USS CUYAMA

Place

XXXXXXX

SAN FRANCISCO CAL

GUNNERS MATE

Rating at Discharge

2 CLASS

Name ELLIS- JAMES JOSEPH

Service Number 140-44-99

Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 7-17-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 10 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 1300 WASHINGTON ST.

Town MINNEAPOLIS

State

F
Served at

County

From

To

Served as MINN

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

7-19-18

11-11-18 FIREMAN 3 CLASS 114

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty6-12-19 RECRUITING STATION
MINNEAPOLIS MINN

COPPERSMITH 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

N328-BR

Name **Ellison, David Elias**
Date of Birth **June 24, 1892**
Place of Birth **Minneapolis, Minn.**
Appointed from **Minnesota**

Duty Assignments **To duty Naval Hospital,
Boston, Mass.
9/27/18-7/9/20**

Home Address **1909-15th Ave So., Minneapolis, Minn.**
Date of Appointment **Aug. 28, 1918**
Rank on Appointment **Asst. Surgeon**
Promotions

Final Disposition **Resigned-10/9/20**

Lieut(JG)Mc)USNRF Prov.-----8/28/18
Lieut-----Mc)USNRF Prov.-----3/29/19
Lieut(JG)Mc)USN(Temporary)-----6/15/19
Lieut.---Mc)USN(Temporary)-----6/16/19

but same?

Name ELLISON HARRY -

Service Number 140-47-02

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- PINE CITY- MINN.

Enrolled Date 3-9-17

Age at Entrance 18 YS

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.R.F.

Home Address

Town PINE CITY

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HEADQUARTERS 4TH
NAVAL DISTRICT
USS MASSACHUSETTS
USS MINNEAPOLIS

6-16-17

6-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

421

6-16-17

7-30-17

SEAMAN

153

7-30-17

11-11-18

COXSWAIN

10

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharged~~ 2-12-19

Place Inactive Duty USS MINNEAPOLIS

COXSWAIN

Rating at Discharge

Name ELLSWORTH CHARLES ALLAN

Service Number

140-47-77

Enlisted

MINN.

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Date 8-16-18

Enrolled

U. S. N.
USS N. 606.

Age at Entrance 19 YS 1 MO.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

Home Address

395 BELLOWS ST.
County

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-6-18

10-29-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 87

TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK VA

10-29-18

11-5-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 10

USS SUSQUEHANNA

11-5-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge

2-25-19

Place

At Sea Duty

TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ELMQUIST - ARTHUR WILLIAM

Service Number 140-48-28

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-31-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 21 YS 7 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR

CARPENTERS MATE

~~XXXX~~ M.
U. S. N. R. F.
AVIATION

Home Address

Town HOPKINS

State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-20-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
CARPENTERS MATE
AVIATION

70

CARPENTERS MATE
3 CLASS
AVIATION

33

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ 12-13-18

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP CHARLESTON S.C.

CARPENTERS MATE

Rating at Discharge 3 CLASS
AVIATION

Name ELMQUIST - CARL OSCAR EMIL

Service Number 140-48-30

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- SALT LAKE CITY UTAH

Date 7-10-18

Enrolled ~~XX~~ 30 YS 3 MS.

Rate SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXX~~F.Age at Entrance 30 YS 3 MS.
Home Address 272 BLOOMINGTON AVE.Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
MARE ISLAND CALIF.

7-10-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN

124

Remarks:

Date Discharge

6-19-19

Place

~~XXXXXX~~
In Active Duty

RECRUITING STATION- SALT LAKE

CITY UTAH

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **ELMQUIST - RUDOLPH HARRY**Service Number **140-48-41**

Enlistment

at **RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.**

Enrolled

Date **6-15-18**Age at Entrance **25 YS 5 MS.**Rate **LANDSMAN FOR****QUARTERMASTER**~~XXXXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Home Address **356 PLEASANT AVE.**Town **ST PAUL****AVIATION**

F

Served at

County

From

To

State

Served as **MINN.**

No. Days

**DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA
NAVAL AIR STATION-
HALIFAX* N.S.**

6-15-18**8-23-18**

**LANDSMAN FOR
QUARTERMASTER
AVIATION**

47**8-23-18****8-30-18****QUARTERMASTER****8-30-18****11-11-18**

**2 CLASS
AVIATION**

102

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~**12-27-18****BOSTON-MASS.**Place **Inactive Duty****HEADQUARTERS 1ST NAVAL DISTRICT**Rating at Discharge **QUARTERMASTER****2 CLASS AVIATION**

Name ELMQUIST - VERNON CARL

Service Number 140-48-43

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled

Date 8-14-16

Age at Entrance 21 YS 7 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR YEOMAN

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 526 AURORA AVE.

Town ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL.

8-28-16

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

89

Remarks:

Date

XXXXXX

2-15-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
YEOMAN

Name ELMSTROM ROY EVERT

Service Number

140-48-50

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 4-12-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YS 2 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

~~XXXXXX~~F.

Home Address

Town COPAS

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-12-18

5-16-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 80

TRAINING STATION-
NORFOLK

5-16-18

5-24-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 92

USS GEORGIA

5-24-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 41

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

8-16-19

MINN.

FIREMAN 2

Place

~~MINN~~

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

CLASS

Name ELNESS - NOEL EDWARD

Service Number 140-48-52

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS-MINN

Date 5-21-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YRS 3 MOS

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN-RADIO

U. S. N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town

WINDOM

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES-ILL

5-22-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 106

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 63

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 5

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

9-8-19

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN

Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN
2 CLASS

M16-EM.

Name **ELSBERG, Nels William**
Birth (date) **27 Aug. 1887.**
(place) **Minneapolis, Minn.**
Enrolled at
Appointed from **Minnesota.**
Permanent Address **1716 West 31st St.,**
Minneapolis, Minn.

Present Rank **Asst. Civil Engineer (Ensign)**
Rank or Rating on Enrollment **Asst. Civil Engineer(Ens**

Record of Service

5-17-18: To duty under Public Works Officer,
Navy Yard, Norfolk, Va.

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

5-17-18: Ensign(ACE) Prov.

Inactive Duty **2-8-19: 5th Naval District.**

Resignation

Disenrollment

Discharge

(date)

(place)

Name ELSESSER LAWRENCE STEVENSON

Service Number 140-49-79

Enlisted ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 5-2-18

Age at Entrance 21 YS 7 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

U.S.N.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 4016 CEDAR AVE SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS

F County State MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

193

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~
Place Inactive Duty

3-28-19

TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES

ILL.

SEAMAN

Rating at Discharge

Name **ELSHIRE - CHARLES FREEMAN**Service Number **140-50-03**Enlisted **XX** at **RECRUITING STATION OMAHA NEBR.**Date **6-15-18**Enrolled
Age at Entrance **30 YS 1 MO.**Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN**U. S. N.
XXXXX

Home Address

Town **DEGROFF**

State

MINNE**F**

Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**TRAINING STATION-
SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.****6-15-18****11-11-18****APPRENTICE SEAMAN 78****FIREMAN 3 CLASS 71**

Remarks:

Date Discharge **1-9-19**
Place **XXXXXX****HEADQUARTERS 12TH NAVAL DISTRICT****SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.**Rating at Discharge **FIREMAN 3 CLASS**

Name **ELVIN - ROY CLIFFORD**Service Number **140-53-81**Enlisted ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **8-5-18**Enrolled **24 YS 1 MO.** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS**U. ~~XXXX~~
U. S. N. R. F.Age at Entrance **24 YS 1 MO.** Rate **MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS**Home Address **65 NORTH 17TH ST.** Town **MINNEAPOLIS**State **MINN.**

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

**DUNWOODY SINSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.****8-17-18****11-8-18****MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS****98****STATE PIER-
NEW LONDON CONN.****11-8-18****11-11-18**

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXXXX~~ **2-4-19**Place Inactive Duty **STATE PIER NEW LONDON CONN.****MACHINIST MATE
Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS**

Name ELVIN WALTER EMERSON

Service Number 140-53-83

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Date 5-15-17

Age at Entrance 22 YS 11 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXXXXX~~

Home Address 2208 ALDRICH AVE. NORTH

Town MINNEAPOLIS
State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS	5-15-17	9-11-17	APPRENTICE SEAMAN	170
TRAINING STATION-			SEAMAN 2 CLASS	151
GREAT LAKES ILL.	9-11-17	5-13-18	SEAMAN	224
ARMED DRAFT DETAIL-N.Y.	5-13-18	9-13-18		
SS PAULSBORO	9-13-18	11-11-18		

Remarks:

Date Discharge 12-1-19

Place RECEIVING SHIP-PORTSMOUTH N.H.

Rating at Discharge SEAMAN

Name

ELWELL - ELLA BERENICE

Service Number 415-03-98

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

4-30-18

Enlistment

APPOINTED

Age at Entrance 41 YS.

Rate NURSE

Town

MINNEAPOLIS

State

MINN.

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address 100 EAST 16TH ST.

County

F

Served at

HENNIPEN

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL HOSPITAL PHILADELPHIA

PA.

5-17-18

11-9-18

NURSE

195

NAVAL HOSPITAL ANNAPOLIS

MD.

11-9-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

Place

Inactive Duty

Rating at Discharge

Name EMERSON - EDWARD DONALD

Service Number 140-50-48

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION CHICAGO ILL.

Date 6-21-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 20 YS 10 MS.

Rate MACHINIST MATE 2 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~Home Address 1101 MINNESOTA AVE.
CountyTown DELUTH
State

F Served at

From

To

Served as MINN. No. Days

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE
CHICAGO ILL.

6-21-18

11-11-18

MACHINIST MATE
2 CLASS
CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

133

10

Remarks:

APPOINTED OFFICER 2-24-19

Date Discharge

2-23-19

NEW YORK CHIEF MACHINIST
MATE

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXXX

NAVAL AUXILIARY RESERVE-N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

W16-1M.

Name EMERSON, Edward Donald
Birth (date) 27 Aug. 1897.
(place) Duluth, Minn.
Enrolled at 6-21-18:
Appointed from Minnesota.
Permanent Address 1101 Minnesota Ave.,
Duluth, Minn.

Present Rank Ensign (E)
Rank or Rating on Enrollment

Record of Service

Appointments

(date) (Rank—confirmed or provisional)
2-24-19: Machinist Prov.
5-29-18: Ensign (E) Prov.

Inactive Duty 6-4-19: Nav. Aux. Res., New York, N.Y.

Resignation
Disenrollment

Discharge (date) (place)

Name EMERSON- GEORGE

Service Number U.S. COAST GUARD

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION DULUTH MINN

Date 4-17-16

Enrolled XXXX

Age at Entrance 49 YRS 11 MOS

Rate SURFMAN

U. S. N.
XXXXXXXXXX

Home Address ---

Town DULUTH

State MINN.

C

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

COAST GUARD STATION

304

1 YR 7 MOS 6 DAYS

SURFMAN

1YR 7 MOS
6 DAYS

Remarks:

Date Discharge
Place Inactive Duty

4-5496

Rating at Discharge

Name EMERY - ARTHUR EZANK

Service Number 140-51-97

Enlisted ^{XX} at RECRUITING STATION HOUSTON TEXAS

Date 5-1-18

Enrolled Age at Entrance 18 YS.

Rate MESS ATTENDANT 3 CLASS

U. S. N. R. F. ~~XXX~~

Home Address

Town

BATTLE LAKE

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

5-1-18

5-16-18

USS MONGOLIA

5-16-18

10-24-18

MESS ATTENDANT

3 CLASS

176

Remarks: "THE ABOVE NAMED MAN WAS ISSUED A BAD CONDUCT" DISCHARGE OCTOBER 24, 1918
 SENTENCE OF SUMMARY COURT MARTIAL, NOT UNDER HONORABLE CONDITIONS, WHILE
 SERVICE ABOARD THE U.S.S. MONGOLIA". Bureau of Navigation letter Oct. 25, 1940.

Date Discharge 10-24-18 (without honor)

MESS ATTENDANT

Place ~~Inactive Duty~~ XXXXXX USS MONGOLIA

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name EMMERT - FRED

Service Number 140-53-84

Enlistment

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-29-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 20 YS 2 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

XXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

1216 ASHLAND AVE.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-29-18 11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN RADIO 74

Remarks:

Date

XXX-XX

1-27-19

Place

Inactive Duty

RADIO SCHOOL- CAMBRIDGE MASS.

Rating at Discharge

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN R-
RADIO

Name EMRO - GEORGE Service Number 140-56-97
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 4-25-17
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance 23 YS 1 MO. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN U. S. N. XXXXXX
 Home Address 142 MILLS ST SOUTH Town MINNEAPOLIS State MINN. XXXXXX

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-25-17

1-1-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

37

RECEIVING SHIP-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

1-1-18

9-27-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS
SEAMAN

122

182

RECEIVING SHIP-

WASHINGTON D.C.

9-27-18

11-11-18

GUNNERS MATE
2 CLASS

138

GUNNERS MATE
1 CLASS

86

Remarks:

Date Discharge 7-30-19 MINN. GUNNERSMATE
 Place In Duty RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS Rating at Discharge 1 CLASS

Name EMANDER - CARL GUSTOF ENGELBRECKT

Service Number 140-57-27

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Enrolled

Date 2-25-18

U.S.N.
U.S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 28 YS

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR SHIPS COOK

Home Address R. 4

Town

VERDALE

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as MINN.

No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

2-25-18

6-3-18

LANDSMAN FOR
SHIPS COOK

96

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK

6-3-18

6-9-18

SHIPS COOK 3
CLASS

2

USS WILHELMINA

6-9-18

11-11-18

SHIPS COOK 2
CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date Discharge 3-10-19

Place Inactive Duty

USS WILHELMINA

Rating at Discharge
SHIPS COOK 2 CLASS

Name **ENDRESS EDWARD KARL** Service Number **327-80-34**
 Enlistment ~~XXXX~~ at **RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.** Date **10-8-18**
 Enrolled
 Age at Entrance **20 YS 8 MS.** Rate **APPRENTICE SEAMAN** ~~XXXX~~
 Home Address **699 MOUNT HOPE ST.** Town **ST PAUL** U. S. N. R. F.
 State **MINN.**
 F Served at From To Served as No. Days

UNIVERSITY OF
 MINNESOTA -
 MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

10-8-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 34

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ **12-20-18** MINNEAPOLIS MINN.
 Place Inactive Duty **UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA-** Rating at Discharge **APPRENTICE SEA-**
MAN

Name ENERSON JOSEPH LEONARD

Service Number 140-56-40

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 12-11-17

Enrolled ~~XX~~ Rate HOSPITAL APPRENTICE 2 CLASS U.S.N. ~~XX~~
Age at Entrance 24 YS 4 MS. Town GLENCOE U.S.N. ~~XX~~
Home Address State MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-11-17

6-24-18

HOSPITAL APPRENTICE

NAVAL HOSPITAL-

2 CLASS

172

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-24-18

9-9-18

PHARMACISTS MATE

RECEIVING SHIP-N.Y.

9-9-18

11-11-18

3 CLASS

163

Remarks:

Date Discharge

8-5-19

MINN.

PHARMACISTS MATE

Place

~~XXXXXX~~
RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

3 CLASS

Name ENESTVEDT - RICHARD THEODORE

Service Number 140-56-46

Enlisted ~~XX~~

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 8-7-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YS 10 MS.

Rate LANDSMAN FOR ELECTRICIAN RADIO

~~XX~~ ~~XX~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

County

Town

State

SACRED HEART

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

DUNWOODY INSTITUTE
MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

8-7-18

11-11-18

LANDSMAN FOR
ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

96

Remarks:

Date Disch ~~XX~~

2-16-19

Place Inactive Duty

RADIO SCHOOL - CAMBRIDGE MASS.

LANDSMAN FOR
Rating at Discharge ELECTRICIAN
RADIO

Name ENG CARL

Service Number

140-56-58

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 12-27-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 18 YS

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.

XXXXXX

Home Address

Town

HOPKINS

State

MINN.

County

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

HOME AWAITING ORDERS

12-27-17 2-22-18

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

2-22-18 3-25-18

RIFLE RANGE- CAMP

LOGAN ILL.

3-25-18 5-16-18

TRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-16-18 5-20-18

AIR STATION-PAUILLAC

Remarks:

FRANCE

5-20-18 8-29-18

NAVAL AIR STATION-

KILLINGHOLM ENGLAND

8-29-18 11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 95

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 224

Date Discharge 2-15-19

Place Inactive Duty PELHAM BAY PARK-NEW YORK -S

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ENG- OSCAR

Service Number 140-55-58

Enlisted

Enrolled

Age at Entrance

Home Address

USS MICHIGAN AT PHILADELPHIA PA.

30 YRS 5 MOS

3610 WALLACE ST.

Rate

BOATSWAINS MATE

Date

12-7-15

1 CLASS

PHILADELPHIA

PA.

U. S. N.

XXXXXXX

C

Served at

County

From

To

Served at

No. Days

NAVAL AIR STATION

PENSACOLA FLA.

RECEIVING SHIP NEW

YORK N.Y.

USS AGAMEMNON

4-6-17

8-7-17

8-7-17

8-21-17

8-21-17

4-30-18

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

MATE

389

Remarks:

Date

Place

DXXXXX

CXXXXXXXX

APPOINTED OFFICER 4-30-18

USS AGAMEMNON

4-5400

CHIEF BOATSWAINS

MATE

Rating at Discharge

07

H326-RS

11272

Name Eng, Oscar
 Date of Birth June 14, 1885
 Place of Birth Moorhead, Minn.
 Appointed from Minnesota
 Home Address 3532 MtVernon St., Phila. Pa.
 Date of Appointment April 20, 1918
 Rank on Appointment Boatswain (Temporary)
 Promotions

Duty Assignments

To duty on the Agamemnon
 4/20/18-5/2/18
 To duty Receiving Ship at X
 New York, N.Y.
 5/2/18-5/4/18
 To 3rd Naval District connection
 fitting out the Harrisburg
 and on board when commissioned
 5/4/18-8/22/18
 Tempo duty Receiving Ship at
 New York, N.Y.
 8/22/18-9/6/18
 To duty Receiving Ship at Phila
 Pa. 9/6/18-10/15/18
 To Chester, Pa. for duty in
 connection fitting out
 the Partridge and on board
 when commissioned,
 10/15/18-to date

Boatswain (Temporary) 4/20/18
 Boatswain (Permanent) 12/19/19

Final disposition, Now in service.

Name ENGBERG CARL GEORGE F Service Number 140-55-72
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. Date 12-9-14
 Enrolled ~~XXXX~~ U. S. N. ~~XXXXXX~~
 Age at Entrance 20 YS 2 MS. Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN
 Home Address 919 ESSEX ST. Town MINNEAPOLIS
 F County State MINN.
 Served at From To Served as No. Days

USS PAMPANGA	4-6-17	9-19-18	SEAMAN	390
RECEIVING SHIP- CAVITE P.I.	9-19-18	9-21-18	COXSWAIN	194
RECEIVING SHIP- SAN FRANCISCO CALIF.	9-21-18	10-25-18		
DISCHARGED 10-25-18				
REENLISTED RECRUITING STATION SAN FRANCISCO CALIF. 10-26-18				
Remarks: RECEIVING SHIP-PHILADELPHIA	10-26-18	11-11-18		

Date Discharge 7-24-20 SEAMAN
 Place ~~XXXXXX~~ USS DIXIE - PHILADELPHIA PA. Rating at Discharge

Name ENGDAHL LAWRENCE AMANDUS

Service Number

140-55-86

Enlisted

Enrolled

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-4-18

XXX.

U. S. N. R. F.

Age at Entrance 21 YS 2 MS.

Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Home Address 1794 SHERIDAN ST.

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING CAMP-
SEATTLE WASH.

6-4-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

Remarks:

Date ~~Discharge~~ 1-31-19

Place

Inactive Duty

TRAINING CAMP SEATTLE WASH.

Rating at Discharge BAKER 2 CLASS

Name ENGE ANTON

Service Number 140-55-68

Enlistment at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Enrolled Date 6-3-18

Age at Entrance 23 YS 10 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS

XXXXX.
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address F R. 2 County Town OSLO State MINN.

Served at From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
PUGET SOUND

6-3-18 10-26-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

160

USS BELLINGHAM

10-26-18 11-10-18

TRAINING CAMP-
SAN DIEGO CALIF.

11-10-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge XXXXXX 2-28-19

Place Inactive Duty TRAINING CAMP SAN DIEGO CALIF.

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ENGBRETSON - CLARENCE VICTOR

Service Number 140-56-01

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date

12-12-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 23 YS 4 MS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

Town

EAGLE BEND

Home Address

State

MINN.

U.S.N.
XXXX

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

12-12-17

7-29-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 293

TRAINING STATION-

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 41

NORFOLK

7-29-18

8-16-18

USS MASSACHUSETTS

8-16-18

9-26-18

TRAINING STATION-

NORFOLK

9-26-18

10-9-18

RECEIVING SHIP-

Remarks: NORFOLK

10-9-18

11-11-18

Date

Discharge

8-11-19

Place

Inactive Only

RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

FIREMAN 2 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Born 8-1-93

Joseph H. Hume

Name ENGELBRECHT OSCAR EDWARD

Service Number 140-57-34

Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 5-2-18

Enrolled ~~XX~~ 29 YS 2 MS.

Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address ROUTE 3

Town

DASSEL

State

MINN.

F Served at

County

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

5-2-18

5-31-18

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

5-31-18

6-19-18

NAVAL TRAINING BARRACKS

-6 QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

6-19-18

7-11-18

USS DIXIE

7-11-18

11-11-18

FIREMAN 3 CLASS

193

Remarks:

Date Discharge 8-13-19

Place Inactive Duty

XXXXX

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

FIREMAN 1 CLASS

Rating at Discharge

Name ENGELBREKT GUSTAF ALFRED

Service Number 140-57-36

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 6-17-18

Enrolled

XXXX

Age at Entrance 26 YS 5 MS.

Rate SHIP WRIGHT

U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

R. 3

Town

DASSEL

F

County

State

MINN.

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

RETRAINING STATION-

GREAT LAKES ILL.

6-18-18

7-14-18

SHIP WRIGHT

147

RECEIVING SHIP-

PHILADELPHIA PA.

7-14-18

8-15-18

NAVAL BASE-25

CORFU GREECE

8-15-18

11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Disch~~arged~~

5-26-19

Place Inactive Duty

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

MINN.

SHIP WRIGHT

Rating at Discharge

Name ENGELBRETSON - ARTHUR LEWIS

Service Number 140-57-39

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 4-30-17

Age at Entrance 18 YS 1 MO.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
UCXNXXF.

Home Address

Town

AKELEY

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

4-30-17

8-28-17

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 32

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

8-28-17

10-16-17

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 395

USS DEKALB

10-16-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 133

Remarks:

Date Discharge 6-30-19

MINN.

COXSWAIN

Place In Duty

~~XXXX~~

RECRUITING STATION-MINNEAPOLIS

Rating at Discharge

Name ENGELDOFF LARS JOHN

Service Number 140-57-47

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 7-13-17

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 24 YS 2 MS.

Rate SHIP WRIGHT

Town

TRIUMPH

State

U. S. N.

XXX R. F.

Home Address

County

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN. No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
NORFOLK VA.

USS MELVILLE

7-13-17

9-22-17

9-22-17

11-11-18

SHIP WRIGHT

62

CARPENTERS MATE

3 CLASS

41

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

89

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

194

Remarks:

Date

Discharge

11-3-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MELVILLE

----- SAN DIEGO CALIF.
Rating at Discharge CARPENTERS MATE
1 CLASS

Name ENGELHARDT - CARL AUGUST

Service Number 140-57-67

Enlisted

Enrolled ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION- MINNEAPOLIS MINN.

Date 10-9-16

Age at Entrance

21 YS 9 MS.

Rate

APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
~~XXX~~ ~~XXX~~

Home Address

Town

PERHAM

State

MINN.

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION
GREAT LAKES ILL.
USS MAINE

4-6-17

11-8-17

11-8-17

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

178

SEAMAN

182

GUNNERS MATE

3 CLASS

224

Remarks:

Date

Discharge ~~XXX~~

DESERTED -6-1-19

Place

Inactive Duty

USS MAINE - ANNAPOLIS MD.

Rating at Discharge

GUNNERS MATE
3 CLASS

Name ENGELMAN-FLORENTINE BERNARD Service Number 140-58-23
 Enlisted at RECRUITING STATION-ST LOUIS MO Date 11-26-17
 Enrolled ~~XX~~ U.S.N. U.S.N.R.F.
 Age at Entrance 27 YRS 7 MOS Rate FIREMAN 3 CLASS
 Home Address 21 SOUTH AVE. Town N. ST. PAUL
 County State MINN.

F Served at From To Served as No. Days

NAVAL TRAINING STATION-

FIREMAN 3 CLASS 217

GREAT LAKES-ILL

11-26-17 1-10-18

FIREMAN 2 CLASS 92

RECEIVING SHIP-

FIREMAN 1 CLASS 41

PHILADELPHIA

1-10-18 2-25-18

USS HANCOCK

2-25-18 11-11-18

Remarks:

Date Discharge 11-19-19 PA. ENGINEMAN
 Place Inactive Duty RECEIVING SHIP AT PHILADELPHIA Rating at Discharge 2 CLASS

N16-GEC

Name **ENGELS, Alfred**
Birth (date) **28 July 1867**
(place) **Trade Lake, Wisc.**
Enrolled at **4-26-17**

Appointed from **Minnesota**
Permanent Address **1026 East Superior Street,
Duluth, Minn.**

Present Rank **Lt. Comdr. U.S.N.R.F.**
Rank or Rating on ~~Enrollment~~ **Lt. Comdr. N.N.V.**
Transfer

Record of Service (over)
**4-7-17; To Federal Rendezvous, Navy
Yard, Phila. Pa.**
**3-23-17; Det. Federal Rendezvous,
Navy Yard, Phila.Pa. to
Receiving Ship, Phila.Pa.
for duty as Supply Officer of**

Appointments

(date)

(Rank—confirmed or provisional)

4-26-17

Lt. Comdr. N.N.V.

7-1-18

Transferred U.S.N.R.F. (date)

4-26-17

Lt. Comdr.(SC) Conf. U.S.N.R.F. (place)

Inactive Duty

Resignation **7-7-20 "Essex"**

Disenrollment

Discharge

the "Massachusetts"
6-12-17; Det. "Massachusetts" to "Iowa" for duty as Supply Officer
on board that vessel.

Name ENGELS - ALOYS JOSEPH

Service Number 140-58-43

Enlisted

at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN Date 8-1-18

Enrolled

Age at Entrance 22 YS 11 MS.

Rate APPRENTICE SEAMAN

U. S. N.
U.S.N. OFF.

Home Address

Town

GHENT MINN.

State

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

TRAINING STATION-
GREAT LAKES ILL.

8-1-18

11-11-18

APPRENTICE SEAMAN 102

Remarks:

Date Discharge 2-3-19

Place XXXXX

TRAINING STATION-GREAT LAKES ILL. Rating at Discharge

SEAMAN 2 CLASS

Name ENGELS GEORGE MILTON

Service Number 140-58-52

Enlisted

Enrolled

XX at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN

Date 1-3-18

Age at Entrance

24 YS 8 MS.

Rate

LANDSMAN FOR QUARTERMASTER AVIATION

U. S. N.
XXXXXX

Home Address

668 CENTRAL PARK PLACE

Town

ST PAUL

State

MINN.

F

Served at

From

To

Served as

No. Days

NAVAL AERONAUTIC
STATION- PENSACOLA
FLA.

1-3-18

1-29-18

LANDSMAN FOR

RECEIVING SHIP-
PHILADELPHIA PA.

1-29-18

2-7-18

QUARTERMASTER

13

NAVAL AIR STATION-
QUEENSTOWN IRELAND

2-7-18

11-11-18

QUARTERMASTER

2 CLASS

105

CARPENTERS MATE

2 CLASS

61

Remarks:

CARPENTERS MATE

1 CLASS

92

CHIEF CARPENTERS

MATE

41

Date

Discharge 1-2-19

Place

XXXXXX PELHAM BAY PARK-N.Y.

Rating at Discharge

CHIEF CARPENTER
MATE AVIATION

Name ENGELS - JENNIE AMELIA

Service Number 140-58-54

Enlist~~ed~~ at RECRUITING STATION- PUGET SOUND WASH.

Enrolled Date 12-24-17

Age at Entrance 33 YS 11 MS. Rate YEOMAN FEMALE 2 CLASS

~~U.S.N.R.F.~~
U. S. N. R. F.

Home Address

Town
State

ROBBINSDALE

F

County

Served at

From

To

Served as

MINN.

No. Days

NAVAL SUPPLY DEPARTMENT
NAVY YARD- PUGET SOUND
WASH.

12-24-17

11-11-18

YEOMAN FEMALE
2 CLASS

322

Remarks:

Date ~~01-06-19~~ 7-28-19

Place Inactive Duty

HEADQUARTERS 13TH NAVAL DISTRICT

SEATTLE WASH. YEOMAN

Rating at Discharge

FEMALE 2 CLASS

Name ENGELS - VINCENT ANTHONY Service Number 140-58-56
 Enlistment ~~XX~~ at RECRUITING STATION MINNEAPOLIS MINN. Date 5-31-18
 Enrolled Age at Entrance 21 YS 3 MS. Rate SEAMAN 2 CLASS
 Home Address Town GHENT State MINN. ~~XXXX~~
 U. S. N. R. F.

F Served at County From To Served as No. Days

RECEIVING SHIP-
 PUGET SOUND WASH.

5-31-18

11-11-18

SEAMAN 2 CLASS 164

Remarks:

Date ~~XXXX~~ 6-20-19 MINNEAPOLIS-MINN. SEAMAN 2
 Place Inactive Duty NAVAL RECRUITING STATION- Rating at Discharge CLASS